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October 31, 2022
Addendum No. Four To

RFP Insurance Broker Services for HR dated October 3, 2022 
This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D
The following questions were submitted for clarification.  The questions, and the University’s responses are as follows:

1. Based on the underwriting question d.4 we assume Wayne State’s medical plans are self-funded, but please confirm all medical plans are self-funded.  If not all self-funded, please confirm which plans are fully-insured and which are self-funded.?
Response:  Two medical plans are self-funded and three are full insured.  Self-Funded: Blue Cross Blue Shield Trad Plan and Community Blue PPO; Fully Insured: HAP HMO, BCN HMO and Priority Health HMO.  Dental is self-funded and vision is fully insured.
2. What is your desired frequency for IBNR reports?  (i.e., annual, semi-annual, quarterly).

Response: Annually 
3. Is Stop Loss coverage part of the scope of services?
Response: Yes
4. Wayne State’s 2023 OE site notes significant changes were made to the benefit program last year.  What changes were made and what was the reason for those changes?
Response:  Changes to the medical plan designs were made as of January 1, 2022, resulting from union negotiations, market benchmarking and cost control goals.  No plan design changes are being implemented for 2023.
5. What is the total amount of commission revenue in place today?
Response:  Not provided as part of the RFP.
6. Is Wayne State required to market its insurance coverages every certain number of years?  If yes, when were coverages last marketed and when are they scheduled to be marketed again?

Response:  There is no specific requirement and marketing is done on an as needed basis based on contract renewals and savings opportunities.
7. Does the scope of services include union negotiation support?  - Yes, for medical, dental and vision benefits.
· If yes, please confirm the timing of union CBA negotiations during the course of the Insurance Broker Services (i.e., 3, 4 or 5 year contract) – We have 11 different unions with benefits, so contracts are being negotiated most years.  We typically make changes as a result of negotiations with the AAUP faculty union, and that contract term is from 9/22/21 – 6/30/24.  Contract information can be accessed at: https://provost.wayne.edu/resources/academic-personnel/collective-bargaining-agreements and https://laborrelations.wayne.edu/contract-info  
· Please describe the scope of services you require in support of union negotiations – Typically medical plan design costing and premium modelling.
The Deadline for project related questions was October 21, 2022, 12:00 noon.
Bids are due by electronic submission on November 11, 2022 no later than 2:00 p.m. The link for bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning October 3, 2022. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam1@wayne.edu.  

Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
Attachments:

